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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tammy Hodgman

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:04 AM

To: Emily Duggan

Subject: FW: School board campaign finance data

Hi Emily, 

The information you requested was compiled and saved here:  School Board Campaign Finances 9.2025 
 
Thank you and have a nice day! 
 
 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

 
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 

 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 
public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 
provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but please 
keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party. 
 

 
 
 

From: Tammy Hodgman  

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 9:37 AM 

To: eduggan@centralmaine.com 

Cc: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: School board campaign finance data 

 

Good morning, 
This email serves as the statutory 5-day acknowledgement of your information request.  We are currently reviewing 
our records to determine those that may be responsive to your request. I will coordinate the collection of 
information and be in touch soon. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 
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From: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2025 3:59 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Fw: School board campaign finance data 

 

 

From: Emily Duggan <eduggan@centralmaine.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 12:52 PM 

To: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: School board campaign finance data  

  
Good after noon,  My name is Emily Duggan and I am a reporter with the Kennebec Journal.  I'm wonderi ng if you can send me the campaig n fi nance informati on for your Windham's school board candidates over the last five years. It's my understan  

Warning: Unusual sender <eduggan@centralmaine.com>  
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any 
actions.  

Good afternoon,  

 

My name is Emily Duggan and I am a reporter with the Kennebec Journal.  

 

I'm wondering if you can send me the campaign finance information for your Windham's school board 

candidates over the last five years. It's my understanding that Maine Election Law requires 

municipal candidates in cities and towns with a population of 15,000 or more to disclose their campaign 

contributions and expenditures and share it with the city they are running in.  

 

Thank you in advance. Please let me know if you have any questions.  

 

Best, 

Emily Duggan 

 

--  
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Emily Duggan 

Reporter 

Kennebec Journal 

  

C: 207-233-3356 

eduggan@centralmaine.com 

centralmaine.com 

@emilyduggannews 


